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Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Sanchez, Raquel S - DNR
Subject: CSM for closed case One Hour Martinizing, BRRTS # 02-05-217276
Attachments: Vacated ROW Clarification.docx

Hi Raquel, 
 
This site was closed on February 22, 2018 and I have recently been working on the VPLE COC for this site. Fortunately 
this packet has not been processed by you and uploaded to BRRTS yet. As part of the VPLE COC preparation, I noticed 
we were missing sheets 2 and 3 from the CSM, so I got the complete recorded CSM from the VPLE applicant, which I 
have put in the e‐file in the closure packet folder (titled CSM Recorded Copy). That should replace the incomplete CSM 
in Attachment F.2. Also in Attachment F.2. a description of vacated ROW on Huth and Erma Street was included and not 
sure why because it has no association with the property. Please see my attached vacated ROW clarification. I 
recommend removing the description of the vacated ROW in Attachment F.2. 
 
If you have any questions or need anything else from me, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 662‐5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 
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